Bmche Whut’en

Regular Council Meeting Minutes

September 8, 2020
10:00 AM

Minute Recorder: Dianna Martinson

Present: G. Anatole, J. Tom, T. Morris, S. Tom, D. Martin
K. Williams, D. Martinson, N. Alexis
Gallery: L. Duncan, R. Austin, N. Seymour, B. Duncan
I. Called to Order at 10:06 AM by Chief Anatole

II. Approval of Agenda
a) Motion for approval of the Agenda for the September §, 2020 regular meeting of

Council as presented
Motion 08.09.2020-01 - Carried
Moved D. Martin

Seconded S. Tom

III. Delegations to Council

a) Johnathon Leon — Requesting waiver of lease charges on Binche Reserve Nbr. 2
Lease Lot Number as he is a Binche Whut’en member and shouldn’t have to pay a
lease fee to live on his territorial lands. Decision to be made under New Business VII
(a).

b) Elder Luci Duncan approached me concerning the purchase of fish from Babine First
Nation for members. Administration has no funding at this time to support this
purchase. Council suggested members use their CERB payments or the Covid
enhancement they received through Social Assistance.

IV. Approval of Minutes
a) Approval of the July 7, 2020 minutes of the regular meeting of Council




Motion 08.09.2020-02 - Carried
Moved D. Martin

Seconded S. Tom

. Unfinished Business
a) Motion to accept and approve electronically approved BCR Nbr. 52-07.07.2020 And
BCR Nbr. 53-10.08.2020
Motion 08.09.2020-03 — Carried
D. Martin abstained due to conflict of interest
Moved S. Tom

Seconded J. Tom

b) Regarding Motion of Direction 07.07.2020-10
Administration is awaiting final quote before proceeding

. Correspondence
Incoming — a) — f) Placed in Natural Resource Referral Binder as per Council Direction
a) Norcan Consulting — Heritage Inspection Permit 2020-0043
b) Notice of Work — Golden Lion 1300526 — 202001 ‘
¢) FLNRO/Canfor — 1045-40/2020/TEN/Canfor — Special Use Camp
d) Norcan Consulting — Heritage Inspection Permit 2020-0043 (amendment)

e) Ecofor — Notice of Intent to Conduct A1A — Permit 2020-0134
f) FLNRO —104550/2020 NOW 1300205 Jean Marie
g) Regional District of Bulkley-Nechako — Request for support (past date)
Outgoing
None

Motion to receive correspondence a) through g) for information purposes
Motion 08.09.2020-04 - Carried

Moved J. Tom

Seconded S. Tom




VII. New business

a) Motion to Waive Lease Land Charges for Lot 9, Binche Lease Lands, Reserve Nbr.
Johnathon Andrew Leon, Binche Whut’en Band Member status #7300170140
Motion 08.09.2020-05 — Failed
Unanimously Against
Moved

Seconded

b) Band Council Resolution to approve the Binche Whut’en Membership Code

Policy
BCR#54-08.09.2020 - Carried
Moved S. Tom

Seconded D. Martin

¢) Binche Whut’en Annual General Assembly
Chief and Council declare that the first annual Binche Whut en Annual General
Assembly will be held in a safe and healthy manner, including audio/visual access
Jfor attendees on Tuesday December
Motion 08.09.2020-06 - Carried
Moved D. Martin

Seconded J. Tom

d) Administration has been working as directed to bring a semblance of order to, and
to capture the revenues from the Binche Lease Lands. Working with the First
Nation Tax Commission and BC Assessment to develop the following By-Laws
and Tax Certification requests. This allows us to issue and collect the taxes on
Binche Lease Land.

1. Binche Whut’en Property Assessment By-Law 2019
il. Binche Whut’en Property Assessment By-Law 2020
1ii. Binche Whut’en Property Assessment By-Law 2021
iv. Cover Letter to The Honourable Carole James

v. Notice of Intention for Issuance of Tax Certification




e) Band Council Resolution to approve and submit Property Assessment By-Laws
(2019, 2020 and 2021)
BCR#55-08.09.2020 - Carried
Moved T. Motris

Seconded D. Martin

f) Band Council Resolution to approve and submit notice that Binche Whut’en
intends to enact its independent taxation pursuant to by-laws made under s.83 of the Indian
Act, in respect of the following reserve(s):

e Binche IR No.2

¢ Binche Bun Indian Reserve No.7

e Tes Gha La Indian Reserve No. 7A

¢ Chuz Ghun Indian Reserve No. 8

¢ Binche Indian Reserve No. 10

¢ Binche Indian Reserve No. 12

e Bihl’ K’a Indian Reserve No. 18

e K’ay Wha Cho Indian Reserve No. 26

e Lhoh Cho Indian Reserve No. 29

¢ Chundoo Lh’tan La Indian Reserve No. 45

BCR#56-08.09.2020 - Carried
Moved J. Tom

Seconded T. Morris

g) ISC has provided a further three hundred dollars (4300.00) per family unit through
the Social Development {Program for the months of May, June and July. Council
moves the retroactive Covid funding be given directly to the eligible members.

BCR#57-08.09.2020 - Carried
Moved T. Morris

Seconded D. Martin

VIII. Reports
a) Band Manager Report — K. Williams
b) Health Center Report - K. Williams




Motion to receive reports as presented
Motion 08.09.2020-07 - Carried
Moved T. Morris

Seconded S. Tom

IX. Financials
a) Financial Report — N. Alexis
b) Accounts Payable — N. Alexis
c) VISA Reconciliation — K. Williams

Motion to receive financial reports and VISA reconciliation as presented
Motion 08.09.2020-08 - Carried
Moved T. Morris

Seconded J. Tom

X. Open Forum
R. Austin discussed housing repeating his last two presentations to the Council.

XI. In Camera
N/A

XII. Adjournment
Motion to Adjourn at 11:29 AM

Motion 08.09.2020-09
Moved D. Martin




it B
NS 344 can-SOLVE
- %«@QCKD Network

‘.J)

_ Kidney
Check

First Nations Health Authority
Health through wellness

September 28, 2020

Dear Chief Gerald Anatole
Cc: Tracy Baldwin

Greetings from Can-SOLVE CKD and the Kidney Check Team. We hope that you are doing well
and keeping safe during these challenging times. The COVID-19 pandemic has had far reaching
effects on our work, our teams and our patient partners and put much of our research —
including the Kidney Check program — on hold. As we try to navigate these new realities, we’d
like to take the opportunity to thank you for your patience and understanding regarding the
disruption to the Kidney Check project delivery in Binche, and provide an update on the status
of the project.

To date, we have screened 15 participants, with the support of your local community health
team, Rachel Guenther. Unfortunately, as you are well aware, the Kidney Check program had to
be paused in March 2020 in light of the emerging COVID-19 pandemic.

The safety of your community members remains our top priority. Our team continues to follow
public health guidance on non-essential travel, and as such; our team is not able to offer in-
person screening in Binche at this time. However, there remains a possibility that Kidney Check
screening may be able to continue through the support of your local health community health
nurses. This would involve having at least one local community health nurse facilitate the
screenings in the community. Virtual training and phone/email support would be available from
the BC Kidney Check team. We can discuss this process further if you believe this may be a
viable option for Binche.

We understand that the disruption to the Kidney Check project may come as a disappointment
to community members, and for this we sincerely apologize. For community members who are
still wanting to be screened for kidney health, we recommend the following annual tests that
can be completed/ordered by their local health care provider:

-Blood pressure check

-Kidney screening, including ACR and eGFR’

-Diabetes screening, including fasting blood glucose and A1C

It is our hope that we will be able to re-establish Kidney Check in [Binche in the future, once a
vaccine and/or herd immunity is established, or if there is a local RN identified who may be able




- *'
2@ Ee's

Q_\,f’c:an -SOLVE
First Nations Health Authority @%;@i.,j CKD Network

Health through wellness

to facilitate trainings. Please feel free to reach out to the team members with any questions or

clarifications.

Sincerely,

Dr. Adeera Levin MD FRCPC FCAHS CM
Professor of Medicine

University of British Columbia

Head, Division of Nephrology, UBC
Executive Director, BC Renal

Consulting Nephrologist St Paul's Hospital

izze

Dr. Shannon McDonald

Acting Chief Medical Officer
Office of the Chief Medical Officer
First Nations Health Authority




¢l

96118691220.EV88L91VE%)-Bsw=1dWISBI6 1 ¥8691 Z20LEF88.9 L VE%I-PEaIUI=PIYILISd G| [B=y0I1easeld=maIrg0 /EP L EGI9=3I¢, O/N/IIeW /W0 8|6oob" [lrw//:sdiy

$90IN0sal
Aulqibyje Bupsoddns sy} Ul paquosep se sos) dn-Lels aWi-ouQ
sosuadxs Bunesado AJYIUOI e
Rep Jad sinoy g o} dn Buiges juiod-yoayD e
:9pN|oul - WnWixXew 1es e 0}
dn - 51800 9)q16(|3 Buibessaw yjjeay o1gnd s1ep-0}-dn O UOBUILSSSIP
8y} pue {0J3u02 859208 YBNoJyl S8NjUNWIUIOD UOKEN 1S.14 OJUI [9AR]
[enuessa-uou Jo uoponpal ayj Hoddns 03 papusiul S1 90UB]SISSE SIY |
‘pouad siy) puoAsq Buipunj WU 0} epeUR)) S3JIAISS snouabipy|
yim A@sojo Bupiom st VHNA "020Z ‘0€ "1des 01 0202 ‘) udy
pouad sy} Joy 3509 Julod-y39yo yjeay ognd 6L-AIAQD AlUNWUIOD
oy Bujpuny paounouue sey AJLIoyINy UjjesH SUCHEN 1814 9y | syuiod
=329y yjjeaH aland
61-AINOD Ajlunwwo)
m“—.ﬁ_oalv_U@So Uileoal odljgngd 10} JUBWIBSINQqUIIRY -
- Aunwiwo 10} JuswWasINqUUIS
m—\ Q_>OO H— MV u.“_. Q " N_ SINZLNOD 40 I1gvl
RlEMIO L 193, 217 sguosgnsun | sesusigresd siepdn
<eo'eyouIq@Iebeuews eI aysuIg@)Iabeuew, 0]
edeyujelpaw 0] -Alday
Nd 1#:Z ¥8 0207 ‘ST des ‘14 <edeyuj@elpsw> Ajoyiny yjjesHy suonen jsiid
obessaw |,
sjulod-329y9 yYjjeaH a1iqnd 61-AIAOD Aunwiwo 1oy Juswasinquiioy
<e9'aydulq@Isbeuewrs> swel||Ip A9]joy :@Eo Z

SUI0d-3934D YiesH 9ljdnd 6}-QIAQD AUUNWIOYD SO} JUSWSSINqWIRY - I BY'8YDUIq 0202/62/6



cle 96178691.220.LE798.L9LVEY%-Oswi=1dWISR961 #3691 220 £ V8891 VE%i-PROIR=PILIUIBdg2=0Ieas91d=MaIN'R0 L EP L EGIa=X1Z,0/N/|IeW/W0a"8|Boob lew;/:sdiy

oYL LIN

g YSANODUBA 1S8AA
Aouust Usies 15200
UINog [eA0Y Mied 00L-10S

durosgns ancA upz

VHNA ‘039 wiaju|
Xo0p pieyary

‘ssaujlem Uj

“llem pue
ajes Ajunwiwod Buidess 0} JUSWHWIWOD PanuIjuoD MNoA 1o} NoA yuey

"BO"RUUD)ISPOdUG LPIAOD 0} AJoaJIp JUSS 2g UBD suoIsSsiugns
pue papasu se poddns apiaoid 01 s|gejieae aie swes) [euolbal YHNL

“BUSIO AYjIGIBYS 9y} yim ubie pasnoul sesuadxa

1By} WJYUOD O] [1eljep 21j09dS sepnjoul 3| peapinoid Juswasingquiiel
poddns 0} JUSIOIYNS PSISPISUOD S| 8010AU] JO JUSWIDIEIS [BIOUBUI)

€ Jelj] 9)0U 8se8|d "J9SMOlq JINejep 9y} Se X0Jall4 Jo awolys) 9|6oos)
ybnouys (shuswnoop ayy usdo 0} papuswILIOTal ] Ji pue JoJojdxg
JoulsIUl uo pspoddns jou st oy 8y (e diZ 10 2} j99x5) Jo1g[noe)
Buipung uiod-y08yQ yyesH olgnd pue aping uoddng Apunwiuios
61-QIAOD 8y} Ul pepnjoul ale euslio Aiqible oyoeds uo sjieleq

SJUIOd-193UD YlesH 2lldnd 61-QIAOD ANUNWIOYD O} JUSWSSINqUISY - IR BI'8Y0UIq 0202/62/6



BRITISH e
COLUNIBIA

File: FWL GTC 701169 Transfer Fehr to Dimaria Outdoor Adventures LL.C, Crown Land
Assignment 7403232, Range Tenure 077909, Park Use Permit 107255:

September 17, 2020

Chief Gerald Anatole and Band Council
Binche Whut’en

PO BOX 2039

Fort St James, BC

VoI 1P0

Dear Chief Gerald Anatole and Band Council:

The Province of British Columbia has received an application and is initiating consultation on the
following:

PROPOSAL: This application is for the transfer of a Guiding Territory Certificate (GTC), a
Land Assignment and a Range Tenure. These are administrative decisions with no
operational changes. There will be no changes to the Guide Outfitter’s activity levels or
quota within this application as this is apart of a separate process. The Guide Territory
Certificate (GTC) only permits the holder the exclusive right to host or appoint a certified
Guide Outfitter to host non-resident hunters in the area. A Land Assignment is the transfer of
an existing land tenure; in this case the assignment of a tenure for Commercial Recreation.
The existing Range Tenure allows for grazing of horses. If approved, the GTC, Land
Assignment and Range Tenure will be transferred to Dimaria Outdoor Adventures LLC.
Additionally, a Parks Use Permit is proposed for big game guide-outfitting in the Sustut Park.
The use of the GTC area will not be exclusive,

APPLICANT: Dimaria Outdoor Adventures LLC

LOCATION: Along the Omineca River, north of the Nation Lakes and south of the Sustut
River

RESPONSE: is requested by October 2, 2020. Your review and response is required
within the time period so that potential adverse effects may be fully considered in the

decision making process.

The following table lists the authorization required for the proposed activity and the agency

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Omineca Region Location: Mailing Address:
Natural Resource Operations, 4th Floor, 499 George St. 5t Floor, 499 George St.
and Rural Development Prince George, BC Prince George, BC V2L 1R5

Tel: (778) 693-2667
Page 1 of 3




responsible for issuing the authorization.

Authorization Agency responsible Delegated Decision Maker
Wildlife Act FLNRORD Director of Resource Management
Guide Territory Certificate
Transfer 701169
Lands Act FLNRORD Land Officer
Crown Land Assignment
Transfer 7403232
Range Act FLNRORD District Manager (Stuart Nechako
Range Tenure Transfer 077909 Natural Resource District)
Park Act ENV Parks Supervisor (Babine)
Park Use Permit 107255

The Province will consider all available information regarding Aboriginal rights and title (Aboriginal
Interests) over the proposal area prior to making decisions. Therefore, in addition to any information
you may provide during this consultation process, the Province will be relying on information from
the initial impact assessment to understand your Aboriginal Interests and how the proposed activity
may impact your First Nation. The information may also be used to inform the development of
potential measures to mitigate or avoid impacts to your Aboriginal Interests.

This application is anticipated to have minor impacts to Binche Whut’en’s Aboriginal Interests as the
proposed decisions are administrative and allocations are determined as part of a separate decision.
Notification consultation is proposed for providing input on how the proposed activities may impact
any Aboriginal Interests you may have in the area.

Please review the attached documents for further information:

e Shapefiles
e KMZs
e Map

In order to adequately address any concerns prior to the decision deadlines, please contact me by
October 2, 2020, at 778-693-2667. If you prefer to provide written comment, please email me at
EmilyAnne Pallard @ gov.be.ca or direct mail to the address listed on the bottom of this page.

Yours truly,

Emily-Anne Pallard

Advisor, First Nations Relations

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations, and Rural Development
Omineca Region

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Omineca Region Location: Mailing Address:
Natural Resource Operations, 4t Floor, 499 George St. 5% Floor, 499 George St.
and Rural Development Prince George, BC Prince George, BC V2L 1R5

Tel: (778) 693-2667
Page 2 of 3




EC: Kelley Williams manager @binche.ca

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Omineca Region Location: Mailing Address:
Natural Resource Operations, 4t Floor, 499 George St. 5t Floor, 499 George St.
and Rural Development Prince George, BC Prince George, BC V2L 1R5
Tel: (778) 693-2667
Page 3 of 3




First Nations Health Authority
Health through wellness

Watertrax Transition to Compliance365 FAQ

After a routine water management system request for proposals, FNHA will officially be
switching from our current vendor Watertrax, to a new system Compliance365. We will be
switching for many reasons but ultimately believe that the new platform will provide a more
useful and specifically tailored program that will become more beneficial to BC First Nations
Communities and the FNHA Drinking Water Safety Program. We continue to work hard with
Watertrax and Compliance365 to ensure a smooth and successful transition. All previous data
will be transferred to Compliance365 in the coming months. Although we will have staff
available to support you during this transition, we do ask that you remain patient as changes
will be constant over the upcoming months.

Q: What will it look like?

A: We are working with the vendor to design a simple and understandable layout, similar to the
structure of Watertrax. Through this process, we are making changes that we believe to be
beneficial to the user and will be covering all of these changes through future training.

Q: Will it be easier to use?

A: Once the program is up and running we expect everyday use of the system will be easier for
Community Based Water Monitors, labs, and FNHA staff. There will be many new features to
the system we are excited to roll out on an ongoing basis.

Q: Who will train us?

A: We understand that training for a new system may be time consuming, but we are confident
that this will lead to a stronger system in the future. We as FNHA staff will be providing training
to all users and will be available for ongoing support and additional training as needed. As the
COVID-19 pandemic continues to evolve, training will most likely be held virtually to ensure
safety.

Q: When will we switch and how will we know?

A: We will officially be switching from Watertrax to Compliance365 in September of 2020. Once
you have completed training for the new system, we will be creating new user accounts and
will announce when to begin entering sampling data into the Compliance365. Watertrax
accounts will no longer be valid once Compliance365 is in place.




AT

Q: How will this affect our current water collection and sampling process?

A: Sample collection and monitoring must continue as normal as agreed upon in your
Sampling Schedule. Based on your current practices, samples should still be submitted to labs
and/or tested in community, and results should continue being recorded using paper
logsheets. Please continue monitoring, and notifying your EHO of unsafe results. When
submitting a sample to a lab, the chain-of-custody will require a new site ID (currently SPL or
Sampling Point Locator), which will be covered with training.

Q: Who should we contact if we need help?

A: If you require help with use of Compliance365 throughout the transition or afterwards,
please reach out to your community’s Environmental Health Officer, or the FNHA
Environmental Public Health Services team. We are available to help with any questions or
issues that may arise.

Environmental Public Health Services: Environmental.Health@fnha.ca




BRITISH

COLUMEIA "RECEIVED
SEp 1!
File: 10455-40/ 2020 TEN Nak'azdli N1T June Infoshare R _[;/,L(K, e

August 27, 2020

Chief Gerald Anatole and Band Council
Binche Whut’en

PO BOX 2039

Fort St. James, BC

VO0J 1P0

Dear Chief Gerald Anatole and Band Council:

The Province of British Columbia has received an application and is initiating consultation on
the following 2020 TEN Nak'azdli N1T June Infoshare

PROPOSAL: KDL, on behalf of Nak’azdli Whut’en, has submitted an infoshare for
blocks located in the Great Beaver Lake portion of the First Nations Woodland License,
NI1T. As part of the consultation process, the Province is looking to receive feedback

' from you on any potential impacts to your Aboriginal Interests from this proposal.

APPLICANT: KDL on behalf of Nak’azdli Whut’en
LOCATION: W of Great Beaver Lake

RESPONSE: is requested by October 26, 2020. Your review and response is required
within the time period so that potential adverse impacts to aboriginal rights and title
(Aboriginal Interests), may be fully considered in the decision making process.

The following table lists the authorization(s) required for the proposed activity and the agency
responsible to issuing the authorization.

Authorization Agency responsible Agency Decision Maker
Forest Act FLNRORD District Manager
FNWL Block Planning
Package
Page 1 of 2
Ministry of Forests, Stuart Nechako Natural Resource  Location: Mailing Address:
Lands and Natural District 2537 Stones Bay Road Box 100
Fort St. James Office Fort St. James BC Fort St. James BC V(] 1P0

Resource Operations
Tel: 250-996-5200

Fax: 250-996-5290




The Province will consider all available information regarding Aboriginal Interests over the
proposal area prior to making decisions. Therefore, in addition to any information you may
provide during this consultation process, the Province will be relying on the following
information to understand your Aboriginal Interests and how the proposed activity may impact
Binche Whut’en. The information may also be used to inform the development of potential
measures to mitigate or avoid impacts to your Aboriginal Interests.

o No known cultural heritage or wildlife values were identified.

Based on an assessment undertaken by the Province of BC, taking into account potential impacts,
known use and values, consultation is being set at normal.

We are available to meet with you to review the proposal and to discuss any concerns you have
regarding the proposal. You are encouraged to bring forward any other interests or information
not listed above.

In order to adequately address any concerns prior to the decision deadlines, please contact the
undersigned by October 26, 2020, at 250-996-5275 or 778-693-3026. If you prefer to provide
written comment, please fax our office at 250-996-5290, by email to
Heather.M.Carson@gov.bc.ca or direct mail to the District at the address listed on the bottom of
the first page of this letter.

Regards,

N7

Heather Carson

Advisor, First Nations Relations

Stuart Nechako Natural Resource District
Fort St. James Office

CC: Chief Anatole, Band Manager

Digital Information: Letter, Shapefiles, KMZ, Maps

Page 2 of 2




ST RECEIVED

File: 2018-PGTSA Apportionment SAEP 1 2020

August 28, 2020

Chief Gerald Anatole and Band Council
Binche Whut’en

PO BOX 2039

Fort St. James, BC

VO0J 1PO

Dear Chief Gerald Anatole and Band Council:

On June 15, 2018 the Province of British Columbia initiated consultation with TPazt’en
Nation (with whom you were joined at that time and where Binche Whut’en had
representation) on the apportionment of the 2017 allowable annual cut (AAC) determination
for the Prince George Timber Supply Area (PGTSA). This current letter is in follow up to an
April 23, 2019 letter from Steve Payne summarizing the details of the process. In that
previous communication, the Province relayed its expectation that apportionment would move
to decision in the summer of 2019. As evidenced by my writing to you now, that timeline has
since been extended. The Province is now looking to conclude this process and expects to
proceed to decision on the apportionment prior to the end of 2020.

In the April 23, 2019 letter, Steve Payne provided the following information:
e An overview of the AAC decision and proposed apportionment scenarios,
e Potential impacts to Aboriginal Rights, Title and Interests,
e A summary of the consultation process undertaken to date with you.

Tn addition to providing the above information, this letter will include new proposed
apportionment scenarios, a request for your Nation’s comments on the scenarios and an
update on the post decision process.

Overview of the AAC Decision and Apportionment Decision

The AAC determination is a strategic-level, administrative decision that establishes a
maximum allowable volume of timber that can be sustainably harvested annually from a TSA.
An AAC determination may also establish partitions for a specific species or timber profile.

Page 1 of5

Ministry of Forests, Stuart Nechako Natural Resource  Location: Mailing Address:

Lands and Natural District 2537 Stones Bay Road Box 100

Resource Operations Fort St, James Office Fort St. James BC i Fort St. James BC V0] 1P0
Tel: 250-996-5200

Fax: 250-996-5290




While the decision does not itself authorize harvesting of timber from a particular area, or
specify how timber harvesting may occur, it is acknowledged that the AAC determination
informs subsequent decisions that have the potential to impact your Aboriginal Rights and
Title (Aboriginal Interests) at the site and landscape level. The AAC determination for the
PGTSA was completed in the fall of 2017. The Chief Forester reduced the AAC in the Prince
George TSA from 12,500,000 cubic metres per year to 8,350,000 m3/year in 2017 with a
further reduction to 7,350,000 m3/year in 2022.

An apportionment decision often follows an AAC decision and provides direction to the
decision maker on how the Minister would like to see the tenure categories balanced. The
balancing considers the allocation of volume within categories including forest licences, BC
Timber Sales (BCTS) timber sale licences, woodlot licences, community forest agreements,
First Nations woodland licences, and forest service reserve. The apportionment does not
directly affect existing licenses in the TSA but may indicate the need to consider a
proportionate reduction. The proportionate reduction is an independent but related decision
that could follow this apportionment decision.

Potential Impacts to Aboriginal Rights, Title and Interests

The Province, as part of the consultation process, undertakes an assessment and review of
known information for both your Nation’s Interests and the scope of the decision at hand. As
outlined in the previous section, the apportionment provides guidance to subsequent decisions
authorizing the harvest of timber. The apportionment decision itself is limited in scope. It
does not bypass other consultation processes and is not intended to address site specific or
stewardship activities. The nature of the apportionment decision is relevant when assessing
potential impacts to Aboriginal Interests. The Province reviewed known information and
completed an assessment of the impacts to Aboriginal Interests with respect to the
apportionment decision. The potential impact of the apportionment decision is assessed as
minor,

As part of the Province’s assessment, two components of Aboriginal Title were considered
within this consultation process: the ability to make decisions in the territory and the
opportunity for economic benefit. The decision-making aspect of Aboriginal Title included
the consideration of how your community has been involved in the decision-making process
and what engagement opportunities will follow the apportionment. The following points will
be considered regarding decision-making and Aboriginal Title:
* An offer was made to TI’azt’en Nation (prior to the separation) to engage in a
collaborative approach on the decision in March 2018
* Consultation timelines were extended, allowing for deeper engagement and, if
requested, participation in the enhanced collaboration process
* Following your separation with Tl’azt’en Nation, you indicated that Binche Whut’en
did not intend to become party to the agreements and initiatives in which Carrier
Sekani First Nations (CSFNs), including TI’azt’en Nation, were involved.
¢ There will be further consultation and, where necessary, accommodation opportunities
in relation to forest tenures renewals/dispositions and operational permit applications

Page 2 of 5




The Province also considered whether the proposed decision might affect your community’s
ability to derive direct and/or indirect economic benefits from the area (now and in the
future), whether the proposed decision might authorize the extraction of resources, and how
the proposed decision might affect your community’s economic development aspirations for
the area (now and in the future). The following points will be considered regarding economic
opportunity and Aboriginal Title:
e The apportionment decision is guidance, not a directive, for subsequent decisions
authorizing harvesting of timber and does not enable landscape or site-specific impacts
e The proposed scenarios for apportionment provide guidance and opportunity to
explore additional tenure for First Nations

Consultation Process

Early in the apportionment planning process, the Minister directed staff to explore
opportunities that reflect the intent of the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of
Indigenous Peoples, and the subsequent Provincial legislation known as the Declaration on
the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act. On March 7, 2018, at which time Binche Whut’en was
a member of the CSFNs, Greg Rawling, Regional Executive Director for the Omineca Natural
Resource Region, wrote to that group inviting an initial exchange of views on the
apportionment decision process, including the process for collaborative decision-making.
Prior to your separation from TI’azt’en Nation in March 2019, you were involved in the
collaborative process undertaken by CSFNs and BC whereby discussions and negotiations
were conducted. The collaboration with CSFNs for the apportionment decision ultimately
transitioned to include volume and tenure negotiations.

Following your March 2019 separation from TI’azt’en Nation, the Province was informed that
you had no intention of becoming party to any of the initiatives with which CSFNs were
engaged. The Province subsequently determined it would engage in a consultation process in
line with the principles established through existing case law and procedure. The Province
approached consultation at the normal level due to the large area of the PGTSA and the
administrative nature of the apportionment decision. The Province considers formal
consultation on the PGTSA apportionment with Binche Whut’en to be initiated via letter on
June 15, 2018.

New Proposed Apportionment Scenarios

The past year has provided an opportunity for the Province to elaborate on the development of
scenarios for the apportionment that would support BC’s goals for reconciliation with First
Nations as well as facilitate a strong and resilient forest economy in the Omineca.

The Province has identified four main considerations to inform the apportionment decision:
1. The changes in the AAC over time

2. The relative distribution of the AAC between the various parties at different points in
time

The evolving reconciliation relationship

4. The role that forest companies have and continue to play in rural economies

Page 3 of 5




These additional considerations have generated a wider range of scenarios that are reflected in
the Table #1.

Table 1: Collaboratively Developed Apportionment Scenarios

s

e

Replaceable Forest | 5,705,441 | 5123,543 | 4,970,208 | 4,622,695 | 3811235
Licences
Non-Replaceable 253,000 227,197 220,397 204,987 169,004
Forest Licences

(Bio-Energy NRFL) 595000 | 534,316 518,325 - 482,084 397,460
First Nations 224,677 664,944 841,070 1,240,233 2,172,301
BC Timber Sales 2,500,000 1,670,000 1,670,000 1,670,000 1,670,000
Woodlots 0 , 0 0 0 0
Community Forest o 0 0 0 0
Agreements _ ,
Forest Service - 181,917 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000
Reserve : : ,
Réduction to NRFLs 25,803 32,603

440,267 616,393 | 1015556 | 1,947.624

Néw FN Apportionment

Description of the scenarios

Scenario #1: Proposed by FLNRORD in April 2019.

Scenario #2: Considering the 750,000m? of partitioned bioenergy AAC separately from the
reference AAC calculation, resulting in an AAC of 7 ,600,000m>/yr that is used in the
development of the scenario.

Scenario #3: Considering the proportion of the AAC that was in the replaceable forest licence
category of the apportionment immediately following the Forest Revitalization Act, which is
60.82% of the AAC determined in scenario 2.

Scenario #4: The forest license category is reduced by apercentage equal to the reduction in
the AAC from 12,500,000m*/yr to 8,350,000m?/yr. ‘

Page 4 of 5




Next Steps

In advance of providing the Minister with a decision package, the Province is seeking any
final comments or feedback you have on this decision or the proposed scenarios. If you have
any information you would like the Minister to consider in his decision, please provide it in
writing to the undersigned by October 9th, 2020.

As you may note, in each of the four provided apportionment scenarios, there is timber
volume allocated for First Nations. The apportionment decision-making process is not
suitable for detailed tenure discussions or negotiations. In line with existing Agreements,
commitments and/or stated interests, the Province will engage with you on potential tenure
opportunities through the appropriate channels subsequent to the apportionment decision and
proportionate reduction. We look forward to engaging with you in those future conversations.

I respectfully request that any comments, questions or feedback be provided to me by
October 9, 2020. If you have any questions or require further information specific to the
PGTSA process and the apportionment decision, please contact me as soon as possible via
email at Heather.M.Carson@gov.bc.ca or by phone at 250-996-5275/778-693-3026.

Kind Regards,

A o

Heather Carson

Advisor, First Nations Relations

Stuart Nechako Natural Resource District
Fort St. James Office

CC: Chief and Band Manager

Page 5 of 5







I * I Services aux
Autochtones Canada

Indigencus Services
Canada

September 1, 2020

Chief Gerald Anatole and Council
Binche Whut'en First Nation

PO Box 2039

Fort St. James, BC

VOJ 1P0O

Dear Chief and Council:

| am writing this letter to confirm an inquiry received from your administrator, Kelley
Williams, with regard to the Income Assistance (lA) shelter payment requirements.
Under the terms and conditions of your funding agreement, the Income Assistance
shelter payments may only be issued in accordance with program policy.

Applicants that meet general eligibility requirements under the income assistance
program must also meet eligibility requirements for a shelter allowance, as per the
Social Development Policy and Procedures Handbook, BC Region Vol. 1 — Income
Assistance. Chapter 5.1 - Shelter Allowances Overview — Eligibility- pg. 1 of the SDPPH

states:

Eligibility for Shelter Allowance

A shelter allowance may only be issued to meet actual, documented shelter
costs (up to maximum shelter variable) if the following conditions apply:

the applicant meets social assistance eligibility requirements

the applicant occupies the dwelling

in the event that a significant change occurs, the change must be
documented, and evidence must be placed on the client file

evidence of actual costs, in the form of billings, receipts for fuel, utility,
etc., and rental agreements

a rental agreement is to be copied and placed on the client file, a
shelter allowance may only be issued when documentation is placed
on the recipients file to show actual shelter costs.

As a requirement under the |A policy, the lawfully executed rental agreements (signed
by both parties) must be placed in the files of your Income Assistance recipients. For
files not meeting this criteria, the program should immediately cease payment of shelter




l*l Services aux Indigenous Services
Autochtones Canada  Canada

2.

allowances until such time that rental agreements signed by both parties are obtained
from IA recipients. In the event of a compliance review, all rental payments issued
without said rental agreement on file would be considered non-compliant and potentially
recoverable.

If you require more information or assistance in this matter, please don’t hesitate to call
at 1-888-440-4080, or e-mail me at Dena.Duncan@canada.ca. The Band Social
Development Worker (BSDW) Policy Support Line is also available to answer and/or
confirm policy information from Monday to Friday, 9am-3pm at aadnc.tsdbsoutien-
bsdwsupport-bc.aandc@canada.ca.

Sincerely,

CQQ/VZ? C@\/&@w\

Dena Duncan

Manager - Income Supports and Partnerships

Programs and Partnerships Directorate
Indigenous Services Canada




1877 Queensway
Prince George, BC

‘ VoL 1L9
' ( ECQQTCMQN 1-250-614-1453
YD
norcan.admin@norcanc.com

WWw.Norcanc.com

RE: Notification to conduct Archaeological Impact Assessments of Proposed Forestry Developments within
the Fort St. James Operating Area

Heritage Inspection Permit (HIP): 2020-0043 Date: Septérﬁber 1, 2020
Permit Holder: Normand Canuel

Please accept this Notice of Intent (NOI) that Norcan Consulting Ltd. has received a request from KDL Group
to conduct an archaeological impact assessment (AlA) for 1 proposed forestry development Within the Fort
St. James Operating Area (Figures 1 & 2; Table 1). The AlA is scheduled to commence after a 45-day referral
period has elapsed, during which time we welcome you to let us know if you have any issues or concerns
with the proposed fieldwork or development area, wish to participate in the undertaking of AlA’s, or have
any other information pertaining to the development area that you believe we should be aware of.

AlA’s are designed to assess development areas for archaeological and cultural heritage resources, which
includes (but may not be limited to) the presence of culturally modified trees (CMT's), areas that have high
potential to contain subsurface archaeological materials (AOP’s), surficial archaeological materials, cultural
depressions, heritage trails and historic structures and features. The nature and extent of AlA’s are
informed by in-field observations as well as the completion of detailed archaeological reviews (DAR’s),
which consult a range of data sources and records to better understand the biophysical characteristics and
social-cultural histories of development areas. Records consulted during a DAR include TRIM based maps;
satellite imagery; VRI data on tree type and stand age; lake, wetland and stream classifications; RAAD
{provincial database of known archaeological sites); and published and unpublishéd archaeological,
historical, geological and ethnographic literature (see attached reference list). A predictive model that uses
environmental characteristics to identify whether areas within developments have high potential to contain
archaeological resources is also applied during this stage (Canuel, 1999). Finally, a proprietary database of
known and suspected heritage trails that was developed in-house is applied {Canuel, 2008).

The referral process recognizes all Aboriginal Title and Rights to proposed development areas by requiring
consultants use the First Nations Consultative Areas Database (CAD) Public Map Service to determine which
First Nations have territorial claims and should be notified (Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation, 2020). Information supplied by the CAD shows that the proposed developments listed in
Table 1 may be located within the traditional territories of Binche Whut'en. A report on the results of AlA’s
completed under HIP 2020-0043 will be submitted to KDL Group, the Archaeology Branch and all First
Nations with territorial claims and become part of the public record.

Table 1: Proposed Forestry Developments

' Ut™M - NTS Map | Area o
Block ID Jona UTME | UTMN Sheet (ha) ’ Locatlon
B102066 10 343675 | 6116610 | 093N/03 86 Purvis Lake

1 [Page




Should you have information, comments or concerns regarding the proposed archaeological fieldwork
described above please contact our office via email (norcan.admin@norcanc.com) or phone {250-614-
1653) before October 16, 2020. If you have any concerns about impacts to Aboriginal Interest (asserted or
established aboriginal or treaty rights) resulting from this activity and you prefer to discuss this with the
Province, please contact Archaeology Branch Project Officer Damian Hind (damian.hind@gov.bc.ca; phone:
250-953-3334 or fax: 250-953-3340) citing HIP 2020-0043.

Thank you for taking the time to review this NOI and for providing us the opportunity to work with you
towards completing AlA’s on proposed developments within your traditional territory.

Respectfully,

A

Normand Canuel




REFERENCES
British Columbia Archaeology Branch. {2020). Remote Access to Archaeological Data (RAAD). Victoria, BC.

Canuel, N. (1999). An Archaeological Predictive Model for the Fort St. James Forest District. Fort St. James,

BC: Ministry of Forests, Lands, and Natural Resource Operations.

Canuel, N. (2008). Trail Database for Central and Northern British Columbia. Prince George, BC: Norcan

Consulting Ltd.

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation. (2020). Consultative Areas Databse (CAD) Public Map

Service. Victoria, BC.

3|Page




i LEV =i e | ?777',%/@?/,)@/ N B

Qs ? = S
o 2 U . /] W,/ VD Z o8
: SEsid)s 0 Gy @"' £ et
“ 2L v icimina BBt 1
0009119 000€LL9

W

= =008
ooooo




000SYe 0002ve
| L I 1 i 1 I - w
SIejaN T ——— N - N

00S 00¥ Q0E 002 00F O .

« - - ] 0L ONIAIORMOD

4l ooo‘or:t FewLE L2 UonBUIDSQ OReUBEN & NYVJHO
S \
7.

o,%. \
i

¢

€ 02 * #dIH
dnoag) Q) :Aueduiog

990Z019 o0I|g
ams_EoEwmmmw«._mo_mo_omm:oé

|
0002Zr¢




BINCHE WHUT’EN
204 Mandine Drive

PO Box 2039

Fort St. James BC V0J 1P0
T:250-648-3232

F : 250-648-3636

CHIEF AND COUNCIL

September 11, 2020

Chief Prince and Council
Nak’azdli Whut’en

PO Box 1329

Fort St James, BC

V0J 1P0O

The Chief Anatole and the Council of Binche Whut'en wish to extend their congratulations to Chief Prince
and her Council on their election to office.

Chief and Council of Binche Whut’'en would like to extend an invitation for a Council to Council meeting to
discuss shared visions, collaboration and also the challenges we all face during these extraordinary
times. '

Sincerely,

Chief Gerald Anatole

GA/kmw




Indigenous and
Northern Affairs Canada

i~l

Affaires autochtones
et du Nord Canada

BAND COUNCIL RESOLUTION

NOTE:

The words "from our Band Funds" "Capital" or "Revenue", whichever is the case, mt

from Band Funds.

The council of the

PROTECTED B (When Completed)

Chronological No.
2020-10-05

File Reference No.
MEM-97

[
(_! ~ -
Binche Whut'en B :{;—
Date of duty convened meeting (YYYYMMDD) Province or Territory § Oé
2020-10-06 BC - British Columbia -
DO HEREBY RESOLVE: Q«
g
To give notice to the Registrar of the acceptance of: 7 'of,
o
® Q
Name: Phillip Joseph Rossetti § W ‘?S
Birthdate: Sept 03 2003 ‘9'*: E 3
Registry No.: 6170182801 Y ..t
S =
o0
)
g ») <
e ¥
o}
M
o "
Quorum
{Chief)
(Councilior) {Councitlor) (Councilior)
(Councillor) {Counciiior) {Councillor)
(Councillor) (Councilior) (Councillor)
(Councillor) (Councillor) (Councillor)
FOR DEPARTMENTAL USE ONLY
. Authority Source of funds . Authority Source of funds
Expenditure (Indian Act Section) Expenditure (Indian Act Section)
O Capital (O Capital
QO Revenue (O Revenue

Recommending Officer

Recommending Ofﬁcér

Signature

Date (YYYYMMDD)

Signature

Date (YYYYMMDD)

Approved by

Approved by

Signature

Date (YYYYMMDD)

Signature

Date (YYYYMMDD)

INTER 80-005E 2016-03-31 (A)

i1

Canad?




I* I Government  Gouvernement
of Canada du Canada
Protected B

when completed

STATEMENT OF CONSENT

FOR TRANSFER OF AN ADULT

Name: an)//f) J@S(ZPH ?75%#
oweorreest  S2F V) AONO

Date of Birth: ff /9 3 420&/ 2

Current Registry No.: Q /1 o 6 8\6© I

STATEMENT:

This is to confirm that |, j/ ﬁ Q&%ﬁ am accepted as a
(ndme)

member of the Binche Whut'en Band/First Nation,

(Admitting Band/First Nation)

| hereby consent to the removal of my name from the  Tl'azt'en Nation

(Current Band/First Nation)

Band List/Registry Group, and the addition of my name to the Binche Whut'en

(Admitting Band/First Nation)

Band List/Registry Group.

REQUESTER’S SIGNATURE:

« th ]///P

Signafure '

SRR R/’&CJ\ Ave. . M RS Resides:

Mailing Address:  Number/Street/Apt/PO Box
On (own) reserve

K&M!(“)Oﬁi R C . VIQ-()DA‘ On (other) reserve

Mailing Address: ’City | Province/State | Postal/Zip Code On crown land

Off Reserve i/
( )

Phone Number

D0~ 09~ [

Date

VANCOUVR#1903961 July 27,2018
GCDOCS # 16447641




BINCHE WHUT’EN
BAND COUNCIL RESOLUTION

Date: October 6, 2020
BCR No.: 58-06.10.2020

Support for Binche Keyoh Bu Society Building Location of Seniors Housing
Units

WHEREAS:

Whereas Binche Whut’en Council; pursuant to the Authority of Chief and Council
are responsible for the governance and administration of band affairs, including
education, band schools, housing, water and sewer, roads, and other community
businesses and services.

And
Whereas:
THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY IiESOLVED:

Binche Whut'en supports the proposed site at 225 Mandine Drive [54°33'57"N
124°29'31"W], at the east end of Binche Reserve #2 the development of six (6)
Seniors Housing Units. These units may also house singles with Persistent
Multiple Barriers and/or Persons with Disabilities. The proposed site must be
surveyed to determine lot numbers and property boundaries before the Binche
Keyoh Bu Society may commence with any construction or ground breaking work
whatsoever. The Binche Keyoh Bu Society will be responsible for any costs
associated with surveying and conveyances attached to this parcel. Further, Binche
Whut’en will allow the proposed units to access the community water and sewage
system at the standard rate per unit.




Support for Location of Seniors Housing Units — Binche Keyoh Bu Society
BCR No.: 58-06.10.2020

Chief Councillor

Councillor Councillor

Councillor




BINCHE WHUT’EN
BAND COUNCIL RESOLUTION
Date: October 6, 2020
BCR No.: 59-06.10.2020

Binche Whut’en to Secure Advisor for Terms of Division, Pinche Mine and
the Barricade Treaty

WHEREAS:

Whereas Binche Whut’en Council; pursuant to the Authority of Chief and Council
are responsible for the governance and administration of band affairs, including '
education, band schools, housing, water and sewer, resources, roads, and other
community businesses and services.

And
Whereas:

. : \
Council requires assistance and briefing on these matters

THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED:

That Binche Whut’en secure Joshua Hallman as an advisor going forward with the
Terms of Division, Pinche Mine and the Barricade Treaty in that Mr. Hallman
knows the background and has worked on these causes for many years.

It is further resolved that Joshua Hallman being given an honorarium of fifty
dollars ($50.00) per hour to facilitate six monthly meetings of one hour duration to
brief current Council on these matters.




BCR No.: 59-06.10.2020

Chief Councillor

Councillor Councillor

Councillor




BAND MANAGER REPORT

TO: Binche Whut’en Chief and Council
FROM: Kelley M. Williams, Band Manager
DATE: October 6, 2020
BINCHE WHUT’EN PRIORITY TASK LIST
Project Responsibility | Status Date Expected
Date
Election Code D. Martinson | Complete 30.09.2019
Health Department K. Williams Complete 01.04.2020
Comprehensive Community K. Williams RFP placed and In Progress | 01.10.2020
Plan awarded
Terms of Division Chief and In Progress
Council with
Legal Support
Membership Code D. Martinson | Complete Final Draft | 01.05.2020
Re-assigned
to K. Williams
Bylaws (Tax etc.) K. Williams Complete 01.09.2020
Lease Agreements AANDC In Progress Unknown
Lease Land and Water Line Daryl Adam
' 604-364-2859
0 & M - Solid Waste, Garbage K. Williams Complete 01.09.2020
Truck
Nezul Be, JPRF Boards K. Williams Complete Complete 08.09.2020
Chief has to reappoint the Letters sent See Note
individuals at these tables. Chief to appoint
2 elected
officials to the
seat/alternate
Governance Policy K. Williams Complete Amended - | 07.02.2020
Final Draft
Finance Policy K. Williams Complete 01.12.2019

PROGRAM REPORTS

Social and Community Development

BRIEF: Social Development files have been brought into compliance. Single employable members on
social assistance will have to create work plans, actively seek employment and attend monthly training
workshops to continue to collect assistance as per policy.

Health

BRIEF: The Health department will submit monthly reports to the Band Manager for the Council to

review.




Membership
BRIEF: Transfers and membership registrations are currently taking 6 — 8 months to process according to

Stephen Chung of AANDC.

Operations
BRIEF: O&M is working reduced hours to fit the budget. Ongoing O&M such as water, waste water,

lagoon, garbage and grounds keeping and maintenance have been performed on a schedule and in good
time.

NEXT STEPS:
Solid Waste and Recycling
Received and signed the GHD Concept Memo and received verification of sponsorship. This Agreement
which will provide Binche Whut'en with:
1. A new custom outfitted garbage truck (F350 or F550) — 100% paid for
Custom trailer with hydraulic ramp — 100% paid for
Custom bins for curbside sort of recycling — 100% paid for
Training for staff members for 1 year - 100% paid for
Wages for staff members for 1 year — 100% paid for
Ongoing mentorship and support
After the first year we will work with Municipal Type Services (MTSA) in which 80% of wages and
training for this program will be reimbursed. \
8. Funding transferred into our bank account for this project the last week of September 2020.

N U AW

Language and Culture _

Proposal submitted in 2019 to preserve our language and culture was approved. First step is
interviewing Elders and capturing their stories and language to preserve for future generations. Second
steps will involve meaningful interaction between Elders and Youths as youth can learn from the Elders.
Paul Haskell will be taking the lead on the interviews with his expertise in audio/video equipment.
Please reach out to Paul to have your story captured and preserved for future generations.

O&M Staff Training
All MTS training and testing is suspended until further notice

Lease Lands

BRIEF: Contacted Daryl Adam our assigned ISC contact in Lands and Lease Management. He will confirm
if the work has started on the new leases. Requested the template so staff can get this process started.
This request was refused and we will have to wait up to 8 months for ISC to complete this work.
Councillor Morris and the Band Manager have access to the ILRS now and will try to piece a
comprehensive report together for Council.

Finance
BRIEF: Our finance manager Norman Alexis reports monthly for council review.




NANCY TOM HEALTH CENTER REPORT
TO: Kelley Williams Band/Health Manager|
FROM: Tracy Baldwin Community Health R

MONTH OF: September 2020

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

EVENTS: *New Westminster & Suter Brook
Optometry — Dr. Jonathan Thom and team,
15/20)

*Dr. Day In Binche 100% booked (Septemb

epresentative

er 16/20)

Optometry (FNHA Mobile
100% booked (September

\

*Cancelled “Women’s Wellness” Sept. 30/20. Fireweed Collective
Society cancelled coming out due to surgg in Covid-19 in our region.

*Orange T-shirt day Sept.30/20

*Dr. Day in Binche September 30/20

NUMBERS OF CLINIC VISITORS/WELLNESSY CHECKS:
seen on regular basis by myself, Williena {(Home support) and

Regular clients

Alexandra Luggi (Community Paramedic),|attend to “walk-in” clients

as well

Virtual Doctor appointment re: Client




e 685434 90.00
e 685436 90.00
e 685433 90‘.00
e 685441 90.00
e 685442 90.00

e 685438 90.00

**CPNP FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER/20: 95.00 PO#:685435

SUBMITTED: Tracy Baldwin, CHR PracBaf

Chesen CHR, |

APPROVED: Kelley Williams, Band and Health Manager




000 80°0.5°4 000 80°045°t 807045} [el0] gng jeyde) sjosSsSy

000 000 000 000 000 NOLLYSILYOWY ® NOLLYIOFId3A Q3 LV INNNDOY 00001-0091
000 000 000 000 000 HLTY3EH - STUNLXI4 GNY JHNLINNG 00091-0561
000 000 000 000 000 11 - INSNJINDI ® FHNLINENS 00201-0551
000 000 000 000 000 ANININOF 9 TANLINYNL 00001-05G1
000 000 000 000 000 W30 - INFNJINDA B INLINGNS 0008L-0v51
000 000 000 000 000 HATV3H - ININJIND3 ¥3LNdNOD 00091L-0v51
000 000 000 000 000 11 - INSWJINDA ¥3A1NINOD 00201-0vS1
000 000 000 000 000 ININGINDI ¥ILNIINOD 0000L-0vS1
000 000 000 000 000 W20 - STIOIHIA 00081-0¢51
000 68°26¢ 000 68°26€ 68'.6¢ HETVAH - STTI0HIN 00091-0£G1
000 000 000 000 000 SII0IHIA 0000L-0€G1
000 000 000 000 000 RO - INFWCINDT 8 AUINIHOVIN 000810251
000 8L°24L°L 000 6L2LLL 6LZLLL HLITV3H - INGWGINODZ 2 AMINIHOVIN 00091L-025 )
000 000 000 000 000 ININCINDT B AUINIHOVIN 00001-0Z51
000 000 000 000 000 W20 - SONIQTING 00081-0151
000 000 000 000 000 HLIVAH - SONIQTING 00091-0164
000 000 000 000 000 SONIaling 00001L-01G}
000 000 000 000 000 INIWAINDI B ALYIJOUd 00004-0051
[eyide) sjassy
00°0 000 000 000 000 je1o] gng Bunesadp sesuadxy
000 000 000 000 000 AN 00001-0v b1
000 000 . 000 000 000 JONVYNILNIVIN B HIvdd 0000L-0SY 1
000 000 00°0 000 000 IONVANSNI 00001-0L¥L
000 000 000 000 000 SISNALXA AIVd3dd 00001-0071
Buneiadp sesuadxg
000 TTLLLT 18°08¢ 6£°985°2 8voLz'L [ejo} qng BunesadQ sjessy
000 000 000 000 000 FIGVATHOIY 1Sd 00001-6.21
000 000 000 000 000 SILMLN 00001-5221
000 ZTLLLE 18°08¢ $£'088°T 8022} TIGYAIIOTY 1SD 0000L-G1T}
BunessdQ sjoessy
00°0 600 000 000 000 je10) qng Bunelsd snusasy
000 000 000 000 000 SIIEVAIROTY 00001-0021
Bunesad( snuaasy
00°0 {(s&-g28'6%8) {1y 21g88) {Z8°5085%%8) (g sea'esy) jejol gng Bunessdp sjessy
000 000 000 000 000 1NNOJ2V INIWHOTIAIA VIDOS 0000L-LL01
000 (6T czs'6y9) (19 L18'66) (26°508'65%) (0g'ee8'c82) ANNODOY ONULVHACO TVHINID 00001-0L01
000 000 000 000 000 si3ssy : 00001-0001
Bupesadg syessy
Jebpng a1eq poiiag poiiad [enoy uondudsag 1obpoT] [eJouds
Of 1B3A usLIng 30 Buiuibeg Jea), SNOIAdLG

020z Jeaj [eosid equsydsg o) Ainp

INV8E:€06
$190-0202 ¢ @ouejeg |el] Jobpa jesouan

g40 obeg uoneN 3sii4 usNYM ayoulg




000 000 000 000 000 SASN3JX3 aNYOIY 00001-00¢Z

000 000 000 000 000 S1I4aN38 JFAOTINT 00001-0822
000 000 000 000 000 NINGY - 89OM 000010522
000 000 000 000 000 aonaz - 13 00001L-5¥2Z
000 (Bregie) 000 (grecie 000 NInav - 13 00001-0¥22
000 000 000 000 000 a3aonga3y - ddod 00001-6€2Z
000 (FePEs'Y) 000 (reoes's) 000 NINQY - ddD 00001-0€22
000 000 000 000 000 3L ADINVE 000016222
Bunesado sanijiqel]
000 000 000 000 000 [e10] qng jeuden saniige]
000 000 000 000 000 AVd 01 00001-0222
[exde sanijiqer]
000 000 8070282 {8orore't) 000 1e1o] gng Bunpesadp sanijiger]
000 000 000 000 000 AVArIOH 000016122
000 000 000 000 000 TIOHAVd 00001-0122
000 000 000 000 000 AONVAQY 00001-5022
000 000 000 000 000 SINALI GIIVT3Y B NOLLYSNIJINOD AINYO0V 00001-0022
000 000 000 000 000 31aVAVd 1Sd 000016212
000 000 000 000 000 379VAVd 1S9 00001-0512
000 000 8070292 (800290 000 IaviL div 0000L-0LLZ
000 000 000 000 000 SFT1EVAVd 00004-0012
000 000 000 000 000 S3ALHAvIl 00004-0002
BunesadQ sanijiqer
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 jejo] gng jeuden sasuadx3y
000 000 000 000 000 W20 - SIRNLXIH B IANLINYNG ¥d3d 00081-0591
000 000 000 000 000 HLTVEH - SIUNLXIE 2 TANLINGNG ¥d3a 00091-0691
000 000 000 000 000 L1~ STUNLXIH 3 INLINYNG Yd3a 002010591
000 000 000 000 000 STUNLXIH ? IANLINYNL WdAA 00001-0591
000 000 000 000 000 HLIVIH - INSWINOI ¥3LNdINOD ¥d3a 00091-0¥91
000 000 000 000 000 11~ INFNDINOI ¥3LNdNOD ¥daa 0020L-0v9L
000 000 000 000 000 AININCINDT Y3 LNJINOD Wd3aa 00001-0v91
000 000 000 000 000 W20 - INFNDINDI ¥I1NdNOD ¥d3a 00081091
000 000 000 000 000 HLTY3H - ST10IH3A ¥d3a 00091-0£91
000 000 000 000 000 STTIOIHIA ¥d3a 00001-0€91
000 000 000 000 000 B0 - INFWCIND3I 2 AYIANIHOVIN ¥d3a 00081-0291
000 000 000 000 000 HLTV3H - INIWIND3I 2 AY3NIHOYIN Hd3d 00091-0291
000 000 000 000 000 INIWAINDI 2 AYINIHOVIN Yd3a 00004-0291
000 000 000 000 000 WRO - SONIQTING ¥daa 00084-0191
000 000 000 000 000 H1TVaH - SONIATING ¥d3d 00091-0191
000 000 000 000 000 SONITTING ¥d3a 00001-0191
jeudes sssuadx3y
Jebpng ajeq poliad poliad fenpy uonduosaqg 1obpa] [eiouan
O} Jesj WB3AINY 30 Butuibag lesj SnoiAdld

0202 1eaj [easiq Jequisydesg of Alnp

INVSE€06
G190-020Z G @ouejeq [el] JobpoT [eisudn

8 Jo z obeq uoijen isidi4 us JnYpa syosuig




000 000 000 000 000 SINLLVILINI S3139VIA TYNIOHOaY L0€91-000%

00°50% 000 000 000 00°G0% dYAYNN ¥0Z91-000%
000 ‘ 000 000 000 000 WYHD0Yd ISNGV ININI0S - OHE £0291-000%
000 000 000 000 000 JOVYNVYIN SISIHO ANV HLTV3H TYANIN - OHE 20Z91-000¥
000 000 000 000 000 SIYNLNS YIALHORIG 10Z91-000%
000 000 000 000 000 IALLVLLINI HETYIH TvdO0 SNINaTIHO £0191-000%
000 000 000 000 000 WYHO0Yd NOLLIMLNN TViVNIHd YAYNYD Z0191-000%
000 000 000 000 000 1dVLS av3H TYNIDIboay 10191-000%
000 000 000 000 000 AUVANODIS 1SOd - INNIAIY 00L£L-000%
000 000 000 000 000 NOILYONGT - INNIAIH 000€1-0001
000 000 000 000 000 INIWGTAAIA DINONODT ~ INNIATY 000Z1-000t
000 000 000 000 000 AONNOS - INNIATY 00011-000%
00 000 000 000 000 NIgvD 60001-000%
000 000 000 000 000 0202 - ONINNVId ALINNWINGD IAISNIHIUINOD 80001-000%
000 000 000 000 000 EELIES £0001-000¥
000 000 000 000 000 INIWHOTIAAA VIDOS 90001-000%
000 000 000 000 000 av3H ¥3ano G0001-000%
000 000 000 000 000 S1SNYL ANV SANV #0001-000%
000 000 000 000 000 1¥0OddNs aNvg £0001-000%
000 000 000 000 000 1¥0ddns anva Z0001-000%
00°0 000 000 000 000 Lany 10001-000%
£9°0.8'89 000 000 000 000 NOLLYHLSININGY - 3NN3ATY 00001-000%
Bunessd anusAsy

000 000 00°0 000 00°0 felel qng Buneiadp sanjiqer]
000 000 000 000 000 TGVAVYd STOVLION 00001-02.2
BunesadQ sanijiqery

00°0 000 000 60°0 00°0 ejol gng jejides saniiqer]

000 000 000 000 000 1930 WI31-9NOT 00001-00.Z
[ended sanujiqer

000 pe-Lpvigl) 00°0 peLyy'aLl 000 telo] gng Bunesadg sanyigel]
000 000 000 000 000 INIHANO NON-Lid-L/Q 00001-0292
000 000 000 000 000 ANIHHND NON-LI4-1/a 00001-0192
000 000 000 000 000 SIXVL A3YN3IIA 00001-0092
000 000 000 000 000 1id Qayxy343a 00001-0552
000 000 000 000 000 114 - a3u¥343q 00004-0vS2
000 000 000 000 000 XV INOONI TVIONIAOYC A3NE0V 00001-0252
000 000 000 000 000 g3oNaaY - XvL IWOONI Tvyaa34 G3NY0IVY 00001-6152
000 (ZeLiiw 000 zeriie 000 X1 INOONI TYH3aId A3NUOOY 00001-0152
000 000 000 00°0 000 S3IXVL AINUOOY 00001-0052
000 000 000 : 000 000 NOISN3d 00001-0L¥2
000 000 000 000 000 1STHIINI - G3NUOOVY 00001-02£2
000 000 000 000 000 ANT - A3INHOOV 00001-01£2
Jebpng ajeq PO poLiad jenjoy uondussaqg 19bpoT [ejauss)

0} Jesp juaing 30 BuiuiBag leaj snoiaaid

0Z0Z ieaA jeosid ssqusidag of Ainp

INVSE:E0:6
G190-0202 ¢ @ouejeg [el] JobBpon] [esouss)

840 ¢ beg uoneN 3siid UsINYm sysuig




000 00°0 000 000 000 1sd 00001-5219

000 000 000 000 000 189 00001-0549
000 £9°€89 9/°622 16°2SY STYL6 JONYNILNIVIN NV SNOLLYYIJO - 13Nn4 00081-6Z19
000 5Z'99L 66'€65 9Tzl 000 1d-13nd ¥0S91-6Z19
000 9c6eT 85021 8.8l 000 HLTV3H - 13N4 000916219
000 z8'8 000 828 000 INIWIOVNYIN AONIONIWG - 13N 000¥1-GZ19
000 €699 000 €619 ov'sLL NINGY - T3N4 00001-6ZL9
000 000 000 000 000 ISNIdX3 OLNV 00081-0019
000 LL€0L 000 LLE0L 000 HLTYIH - 3SN3dX3 01NV 00091-0049
000 000 000 000 000 3SNIdXI OLNY 00001-0049
000 000 000 000 000 ISN3dX3 NOILYZILHOWY 00081-0509
000 000 000 000 000 HLTY3H - 3SNIXT NOLLYZILIHOWY 00091-0509
000 000 000 000 000 ISNIdXT NOILYZILHOWY 00001-0509
000 000 000 000 000 ISNIX3 ONISILIIAAY 00004-0109
000 6971 69711 000 69'LvL 20 - SISNIAXI ONILYHIHO 00081-0009
000 05'20€ 05222 00°0¢ 000 LONIN AONIOYINT - SISNIXT ONILYAIJO 000¥1-0009
000 00'9€'S 000 00°92€'S 000 ISNIdXI - IDNNOD ANV J3IHO 00041-0009
000 8€'885°6Z 000 8€'885°62 129 SISNIAXT ONLLVHIHO 00001-0009
Bunessdp sesuadxy
00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 00'0 jelol gng BunesadQ syessy
000 000 000 000 000 JWOONI ¥3HLO 0000}-004%
000 000 000 000 000 3WOINI LSIHILNI 00001-009%
BunesedQ sjessy
26'520°8L 00'0 00°0 000 00's0¥ [ejol qng BuneladQ anusaay
000 000 000 000 000 INIWIOVNYIN NOLLYOIQTIN LSIOVINIYH - NIAH 8Z661-000%
000 000 000 000 000 ao3- G4ON 10161-000%
000 000 000 000 000 INZNHOTIAIA TVID0S - INNSAIY 00161-000%
000 000 000 000 000 S - INTWAOTIAIA TVIDOS - INNIATY 00064-000%
000 00°0 000 000 000 JONVYNILNIVIA ONY SNOLLYEIJO - INNIAZY 00081-000%
000 000 000 000 000 LN - ONISNOH 000.1-000%
000 000 000 000 000 1HOddNS ANV ININISYNYI - LI - SHNA LZ691-000%
000 000 000 000 000 NOLLYIMOJSNYL T¥OIGIN - SHNA 9Z691-0007
5z05.'8 000 00°0 000 000 NOSIVIT ANV NOLLYLTNSNOD H1TV3H L0691-000%
000 000 000 000 000 dSMQ - HLTY3H TYLNIWNONIANT 10891-000%
000 000 000 000 000 MYT10 - TOMINOD 3SYISIA TIEVIINANINOD Z0291-000%
000 000 000 000 000 3SHNN ~TOYLNOD ISVYISIA I1EVIINNININOD L0291-000%
000 000 000 000 000 W30 - SIILITIOVA TVLIdYD 109910007
000 000 000 000 000 INIWHIOVNYIN ONY ONINNYId HLTVSH ¥0G91L-0007
000 000 000 000 000 X3ANI - INGWIOYNYIN ANV ONINNYId HLTV3H £0591-000%
000 000 000 000 000 S3DINNIS NOLLVLIGIIOOY 10S91-000%
000 000 000 000 000 410 - S3DIAYIS NOILYLIATHOOY - Z0¥91-000%
000 000 000 000 000 YO ALINNINNOD ONY INOH N4 LO¥91-000%
000 000 000 000 000 NIdHO Z0€91-000%
1ebpng ajeq poliag poliad lenoy uonduossag 1obpa] jeseuan
0] Jeaj jusLng 30 Buiuibag JB9) SNOIASId

020z Jeaj jeosid saquieydag of Anp

NV8E: €06
$100-020Z G aouejeg jell] Jabpa [elauan

840 9beg uoneN 3siid usjnyp ayoulg




000 69°LPEPL 89'996 00°slecl £60LL°) FHYMLEH0S 00001-52¢€9

000 000 000 000 00'6L0°L Ivoa1 00001-00€9
000 000 000 000 000 ONILNNOOOV 00004-6229
000 000 000 000 000 g0M 00001-052%
000 000 000 000 000 g3oNa] - 3 00001-5¥29
000 Sv'6ze’l 000 GP'6Z8'L 000 qYiNo3yd - 13 00001-0¥29
000 86°L42 000 86'LvZ 000 a3oNAI - ddd 00001-6£29
000 61'6L0'F 000 616107 000 YYINOJY - ddO 00001-0£29
000 000 000 000 000 ANLL GTNVE 00001-5229
000 8L°1£9% 000 8L1E9'Y 000 AVQITOH 00001-6429
000 00°004 00001 000 000 VIMYHONOH - d992 8000L-1129
000 0oc 000 000 000 HILYM - TTIOHAVd 00581-0129
000 000 000 000 000 YILYM TLSYM - TIOHAV 00v81-0129
00°0 000 000 000 05°2vE'L NOILOS10¥d 3l - ONINIVYEL - TIOHAVd 00£81-01L29
000 000 000 000 000 JLSYM Qr10S - TIOHAVd 002810129
000 000 000 000 000 SIOAIME ANV SAV0Y - TIOHAVd 00181-0129
000 £L°552'v1 ze1ev'L B 2T 6.°669'7 JONVYNILNIVIN GNY SNOLLYYIO - TIOHAVd 00081-0129
000 00°0 000 000 000 ONISNOH - TIO¥AVd 000.1-0129
000 LY'SET'L 000 L¥SETL 000 1H0ddNS ANV LINIWIOVNYIN - LN - TIONAYd 12691-0129
000 71661°L 000 71661t 000 NOSVIT GNY NOLLYLINSNOD HLTV3H - TIOYAVd L0691-0129
000 000 000 000 © 000 VS HILVM ONIINIEQA / HLTVEH 3 - TI0YAvd 10891-0129
000 v1661°1 000 7166L°L 000 YYD - ISVISIA TTAVIINNNINOD - TIORAVd 20£91-0129
000 £2°€56°s1 000 €1°€55°G1 000 ASANN - ISYISIA F1AVIINNNNOD - TIOHAVd 102910129
000 000 000 000 000 W20 HLTVAH - TIOXAVd 10991-0129
000 000 000 000 000 1SNYUL dIHSNOLLYTIY M3N - TIONAVd S0591-0129
AINIWNIOVNYI
000 000 000 000 000 HEOIVIH GNV ONINNY1d - TI0HAVYd ¥0S91L-0129-
LININIOVNYIN
000 000 000 000 000 HLTVIH ANV ONINNY1d - TIONAVd £0591-0129
000 000 000 000 000 YD ALINNWINOD ANV IINOH - TIOHAVd LOP9L-0129
000 000 000 000 000 NOILOWONd HITVAH ALINNININOD - TIO¥AYd Z0£91-0129
000 000 000 000 000 SALLVILING S3138ViA TYNIDIHOaY - TTOHAYd 10€91-0129
000 000 000 000 000 dYAVYNN - TIOHAVd ¥0291-0129
000 000 000 000 000 [HOO - TIOHAVd €0291-01¢9
000 000 000 000 000 dNdO - TIO¥AVd 20291-0129
000 $6°15Z'92 000 §6'162'9Z 0Z'00'y HLTV3H - TIOYAV 00091-0129
000 000 000 000 000 AININIAOTING - TIOHAVd 00051-0129
000 00°0L6'c 000 000L6'C 000 AINIWNIOVYNVIN AONIDHIWS - TIOHAVd 000¥1-0129
000 000 000 000 000 AYVYANOD3S LSO - TIOHAVd 00l€1-0129
000 00 000 000 65'8/L°C NOILLYONd3 - TIOYAVd 000£1-0129
000 00°0 000 000 Zvrell ANINAOTIAIA JINONODT - TTOHAYd 000210129
000 §6'652'¢ 000 G6'652'C 87°050'y ININCOTAAIA VIDO0S - TIOHAVd 90001-0129
000 0T'89L°2Y 08ZSE'L oFSLY LY 68°020°2t NOLLVHLSININGY - TIO¥AVd 00001-0129
000 000 000 000 000 3ONVAQY 00004-5029
000 000 000 000 000 SIOUVHO MNVE 00004-0029
jobpng ajed pouad poLIdd [en3oy uonduosaq 13bpaT] jeseusn
O] Jesj LNy JO Buluibag Ieaj SNOIAdId

020z i A fedsiy Jequeydeg of Ainp

NVEEL06
6100-0202 | g souejeg [en] JabpaT [esusn

840 g obeg uoneN 3sdi4 UsJNYM ayoulg




000 000 000 000 000 N0 - TIAVIL ANV STVIN 00081-0069

000 000 000 000 000 TAAVHL LNV - TSAVEL ONY STV ¥0691-0069
000 80¥eE 80vee 000 000 1H0ddNS TYLYNIYd Z0191-0069
000 zLeze zLreze 000 65821 HITY3H - 13AVYL NV STY3NW 00091-0069
000 00°0%8 00078 000 0v'860°L AINTIWAAOTHING - 1IAVHL ANY STYAN 0005 1-0069
000 $50.L8') 000 ¥5'0.€'L 82°G.E TONNOD - TIAVYL ONY STYan 00011-0069
000 €00 £0°0 000 S¥0.ET TINVHL ANV STYIN 00001-0069
000 L6°0v6 SP'ES 26288 ZLyeo'cL 3SNIdX3 JONYNILNIVIN 00081-0589
000 00051 000 00054 000 HITY3H - 3SNIdXT FIONYNILNIVIN 000910589
000 000 000 000 ¥2€L0T ISNIJXS IONYNILNIVIN 000010589
000 000 000 000 000 ISNIJXI ISNIOI 00021-0089
000 000 000 000 000 HLTY3H - 3SN3dX3 3SNIONM 00091-0089
000 000 000 000 000 ISNIJXI ISNIONN 00001-0089
000 £2°601°6E €L°60L'eE 000 000 HOLOVHINOI/INVLINSNOD 800016529
000 000 000 000 000 S334 TYNOISSIITAd 000810529
000 000 000 000 000 H1TvIH - $334 TYNOISSIJ0¥d 00091-05.9
000 000 000 000 000 $334 TYNOISSIA0Hd 00001-05£9
000 000 000 000 000 ISNIdXT LSTHILNI 00001-00£9
000 00'8¥L'Z 00'8Y.L'Z 000 000 W20 - IONVINSNI IT0HAA 00081-G.99
000 000 000 000 000 HLTV3H - SONVENSNI I10HIA 00091-G299
000 000 000 000 000 TYHINED - IONVHENSNI 00081-0599
000 000 000 000 000 HITV3H - 3SNIdXT IONVHNSNI 00091-0599
000 000 000 000 0925184 TYHANIO - IONVHNSNI 00001-0599
000 000 000 000 000 ISNIE 1419 00081-0099
000 000 000 000 000 H1ITV3H - 3SNIXA 1419 00091-0099
000 000 000 000 00°055'1 ISNAIXT 11D 00001-0099
000 000 000 000 9L ISN3JX3 LHO3YS 00081-0559
000 000 000 000 000 HLIV3H - ISNIdXT LHOIFYS 00091-0559
000 000 000 000 000 ISNEdXT LHOIA 00001-0559
000 000 000 000 00°000'L NOILOFT3 00011-6259
00'655'69 000 000 000 000 ISNOJSTY 6L-GINOD 000¥1-0059
000 000 000 000 000 NOISN3d 00001-01+9
Buneradp sesuadxgy
00°0 00°00S 00°00S 000 000 fejol qng Buesadp anusasy
000 00°005 00°00S 000 000 WYL LYOHS - ALNINIANI ATIEIM 00001-50¥9
BunesedQ snuaisy
000 VLseLzLL £LEVT'S 8E'Z6V L9) 19'255'vh iejog gng Buneiedo sssuadxy
000 000 000 000 000 WYHOOYd S1I4aNIg FFA0 TN 00081-00¥9
000 000 000 000 000 HLTVIH - WyHOO0Yd LIJIN39 JIA0TdNS 00091-0079
000 00°0 000 000 000 WYYO0Hd LI43N3g 33A0TdINT 0000L-0079
000 . 000 000 000 000 ISNIAXI NOILLYIOTHAAA 00081-06€9
000 000 000 000 000 HITv3H - 3SN3dX3 NOLLYIOTHd3a 00091-05€9
000 000 000 : 000 000 3ISNAIXI NOWLVIOFdIA 00001-05€9
19bpng ajeq pouad pouiad [enjoy uonduosaq 1obpo-] [esouas)
o) Jesj usuNg 30 Buiuibeg Jea) snoiadid

0207 i jeosiy sequisydsg of Anp

NVSE€0'6
§-1°0-0202 g @ouejeg [el] JabpeT [eieuen

g 10 9 obeg uoneN isii4 usnYp syouig




000 08182 000 08'i8¢ 000 3ALLOVNI - W80 - ISN3dX3 S3LLMILN 00081-005.

000 000 000 000 000 ANILOVNI - HITVIH - 3SN3dX3 STLITLN 00091-0052
000 000 000 000 000 IANLLOVYNI - ISNIXT SN 00001-0052
00°0 6972061 oLGh £626¢'L O¥' 7589 W0 - STLLMILN 00081-05¥2
000 €192 €929 00051 £6'655 HLTV3H - S3LLTILN 0009L-05v.
000 A%: 14> L0122 SZTGYL y0'GE8 NINGY - STILMLLN 00001-057.L
000 0000 000 00°00€ 000 SIALLNIONI LNIANLS 000EL-G¥vL
000 000 00°0 000 000 AYVANODIS 1SOd - 13AVHL 00LEL-OFPL
000 19982 19°982 000 000 SIMNDdNS YHOM - VLIVNOd 000G }-95vL
000 [4%:: A 00°06%'L ZLBY0'L 000 VLIYNOd - NOLLINL 000G L-GEVL
000 68°GLE 000 68°61€ LWogLoL AYVANCO3S LSOd - NOLLINL 00LEL-GEvL
000 000641 00°08L'L 000 000 NIgYD - NOLLINL 6000L-GEY2
000 00°00Y 000 00°00% 00006 AdVANODIS 1S0d - INTY HOIH 001L£1-0S7L
000 000019 000 00°001'9 08'v.G'6L AYVANODIS 1SO0d - 3ONVMOTIV ONIAIT 00LEL-GTPL
000 000 000 000 000 GIONaTY - ISNIJXT Lid - SAXVL 0000L-GL¥L
000 000 000 000 000 ISNIJXT Lid - S3AXVL 00081-00VL
000 000 000 000 000 HLTV3H - ISNIAX3E LI SAXVL 00091-007L
000 000 000 000 000 ASNIIXA Lid - SIAXVL 00001-00%Z
000 000 000 000 000 3SNIdX3 SANAANS 00081-05¢.L
000 86°€L 86°¢L 000 000 HLIVIH - 3SN3dXd SANAdNS 00091-05¢L
000 S¥0z¢e 7L 1£°602 000 ISNIJXI SANANS 00001-06¢2
000 000 000 000 000 ASNIIXI SANIVIVS 00081-00¢L
000 000 000 000 000 HLTVAH - ISN3dX3 STRVIVS 00091-00€L
000 000 000 000 000 ISNAIXI SARVIVS 00001-00€L
000 000 000 000 000 ASNIJXT SHIVdIA 00081-052L
000 000 000 000 000 HLWV3H - 3SNIdX3 SHIvdTY 00094-052.
000 000 000 000 000 ISNIIXI SHIVdTY 00001-0522
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 ANTY 00081-00Z.
000 000 00c 000 000 HLTVAH - INSY 00091-002.
000 000 000 000 000 _ RINER 00001-00Z.
000 000 000 000 000 3OVLSOd 000810512
000 000 000 000 000 HLTv3H - 39Y1S0d 00091-064L
000 000 000 000 000 NOILO3T3 - IDVLSOd 0001L-05LL
000 000 000 000 000 IOV1SOd 00001-0512
000 000 000 00°0 000 ONILLNRd 00081-050.
000 000 000 000 000 HLTVAH - ONLLNRI 00091-050.
000 00°0 000 000 000 ONLLNRI 00001-050
000 0070 000 000 000 a0M 00001-520L
000 000 000 000 000 SAXVL TIOHAYd 00081-0002
000 000 000 000 000 SIAXVL TIONAVd 00001-000Z
000027 00054 00050} 0000 6'997°} L3INYILINI / INOHd 00091-6/69
00002t 00°06L°L 00°050'L 00°00Z 65°696°C L3INYILNI/ INOHd 00001-5269
000 89°ZHO'L 000 89°Z¥0'L 18'ovz ISNIdXT 30140 00081-0569
000 15648 000 L6'€L9°Z 0£'€Z6°L HLTVEH - 3SNIdX3 301440 000910669
000 29042 000 L90LL 0Z'102'2 ASNIAIXE 301440 00001-0569
Jebpng o1eQg pouag pouad fenjoy uonduosaq 1obpa-] [eioudD)
O] JesA jusiIng 30 Buiubeg Jegp SNOIAdL

0Z0Z ieoA [eosty soquisydag ol Ajne

INV8E:£0:6
G100-0202 G aduejeg |el] Jabpa] jeisuan

840 L 96eg uopeN 3sdi4 UsINYM aysulg




0Z0z Je9dAledsid sequsydsg oL e HODOY JO PUT .

26°086°SS1 (8266282 00°0 (#6266°282) 000 sjejo], pueio

00°556°LL 82'6¥5°L02 6122116 60°9Z¥'9kL ££°0£0'862 tejo] gng Buneladp sesuadx3y

000 000 000 000 66'98V'6 YIHLO -V 00161-0¥5.
000 00°00Z'6L 00°006'21 00°00€'9 000 81 QINOD 001616552
000 68'Z2¥'9 00'868'Z 69725C 000 1H0ddNS WHINNS - IONVLSISSY TVID0S 00161-0€52
000 0sELe'e 00°9¥1 05297 66°LLL NOILIWIXT SONINYYI - IONVISISSY VIO0S 00161-625L
000 L670E' 7Y 9.°788'9 \zeey'is 0678595 UIALTIHS - JONVLSISSY VIDOS 00161-0252
000 00'66 0056 000 000 JONYMOTIV LHOJNOD - FONVLSISSY TVID0S 00161-G1GL
000 9L°€E6'Z 00'582 9L'8%vZ'T 8G'8YS‘L aMd - 3ONVLSISSY VIOO0S 00161-0L5L
000 £2°699°19 zeles Ll 16°€8T' vy Ly'229'08 2ISvd - IONVISISSY VIO0S 0016L-0052
1obpng ajeq poliog polad [enjoy uonduosaqg 1obpa] [eiouds)

0j Jeaj dUNg 30 Buiuibag iBa) SNOIA3Id

0Z0z Jeaj [eosi4 Jequsides o) Ajnpe

NVSE€0'6
§10-0202 G @ouejeg |el] Jobpae [eiaussn

g40 g obeg uoneN 3sii4 UsINUM syduIg




